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February 5, 2021 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL AND 
FEDERAL EXPRESS  

Ms. Melanie A. Bachman, Esq., Executive Director 
Connecticut Siting Council 
Ten Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT 06051 

Re: DOCKET NO. 496 

Dear Attorney Bachman: 

This office represents Tarpon Towers II, LLC (“Tarpon”). In accordance with § 16-50j-
22a of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, Tarpon respectfully requests an eight (8) 
day extension of time until February 19, 2021, in which to submit all the responses to the 
Connecticut Siting Council’s first set of interrogatories, dated January 22, 2021. Tarpon anticipates 
submitting most of the responses by the current deadline of February 11, 2021; however, the 
present weather conditions (i.e., snow accumulation) make it difficult to provide accurate existing 
conditions as requested in Interrogatory Number 34.  

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions. 

Very truly yours,  

Jesse A. Langer 


